Cackett, Burns Dick & MacKellar 1923 - ?

Cackett, Burns Dick & MacKellar originated as J.T. Cackett & R. Burns Dick [also known as Cackett & Burns-Dick] was an architectural partnership formed in Newcastle-upon-Tyne, England in 1899 [1898 or 1900 - sources differ] by James Thorburn Cackett (1860-1928) and Robert Burns Dick (1868-1954).

Cackett retired in 1920 and Burns Dick ran the practice alone until 1923 when Robert Norman Houghton MacKellar (1890-1973) was taken into partnership. By 1928 the practice had been renamed Burns Dick & MacKellar.

A detached house in Newcastle-upon-Tyne designed by Cackett, Burns Dick & MacKellar is discussed in Small Houses £500-£2500, edited by H. Myles Wright (1937 pp. 77-78)

Worked in

UK

Links

- Jisc Archives Hub. An original thesis entitled Cackett, Burns Dick and Mackellar: Their Redevelopment Plans and the Police Headquarters, Courts and Fire Station (1930-1933) for Newcastle Upon Tyne. https://archiveshub.jisc.ac.uk/data/gb186-rbd/03/03/2
- Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=405015
- The National Archives https://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk/details/r/ef54a2d2-7412-401f-b3dd-341b7844c19c